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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2008-05-23 18:5544 GMT
RE ) FW: 18508176383
COVER MESSAGE

——Original Message——

From: FCARRILLO@LEGALZOOM.COM [mailto-fcamillo@legalzoom.com]
. Sent: None

To: FCARRILLO@LEGALZOOM.COM

Subject: 18506176383
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TO: Reglstration Scction

Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: Taxes Paid for Life, LLC

2008-05-23 18:57:39 (GMT) 13234467502 From. Francyne Carrillo

COVER LETTER

(Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Anticles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for fiting.

Please retarn all correspondence concerning this marer to lhe following:

Francyne Carrillo

{Name of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(Crey/Stame and Zip Code)

Far further information conceming this matter, please call:

Francynae Carrillo

at (323 ) 962-8600 .

{Naine of Person)

Enviosed is a check for the following-amount.

[/1525.00 Filing Fee  [_]$30.00 Filing Fee &

Certificate of Status

MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section
Division of Carporotions
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

{Aree Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

["]$55.00 Filing Fee &
Certified Copy
{additional copy is enclosed)

[T Is60.00 Filing Pee,
Certificatc of Stawus &
Cettified Copy
(additional copy Is enclosed)

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section

Drivision of Corpuorations

Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassce, Fl, 32201
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT SEC}"‘EM_,., -
TO TALLAHAs -+ STATE
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION SCELORIGA

OF
Taxes Paid for Life, LLC
T Tmiled L HH} ¥'S Ont our records.}
The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 03/27/2008 and assigned

Florida document number LO8000031437

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A, famending name, enter the new name of the limited liability company here:

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC” or the abbreviation
“L.L.C»

B. If amending the registered agent and/or registered office uddress on our records, enfer the name of the new
regisiered apent and/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Registered Agent:

New Registered Office Address:
(Enter Florida street address)

. Florkia
(Ciny (Zip Code)

New Registered Agent’s Sisnature, if chauging Registered Apeout:

I hereby accept the appointment as regisiered agent and agree (o act in this capacity. I further agree 1o comply with
the provisions uf wll statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with anel
aecept the ebligaiions of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.5. Or, {fihis document is
boing piled 1o merely reflect a change in the registered office adeldress, § hereby confirm that the limired lability
company hay been notified in writing of'this change.

(I Changing Registered Agent, Signatuve ol New Registered Agent)
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ICamending the Managers or Managing Mewbers on gur records, gater ghe title, name, sng addresy of each Manager
or.Managing Member being added or removed from oy pecords:
MGR = Managcr
MGRM = Managing Member
Titde Name ddr Type ctiyn
MGRM Richard Noli 5888 Trail Bivd. ] Aag
Naples, EL 34108 - —[7] Remove
—_ [§ Add
i ] Remove
[ add
[JRemove
[JAadd
[CIRemove
Tl
[Remove
- Add
Remove

D. If amending any other information, enter chunye(sy here: (Avtack additional shoves, if necessarr.)
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